Crown Grant 11.44/1891, dated 9 May 1891;

(viii) Certain piece of land, being Lot "School Streets", a portion of the Vooruitzigt Estate (now known as Erf 9921, Kimberley), situated in the Town of Kimberley, Division of Kimberley, in extent 2 884 (two thousand eight hundred and eighty-four) square metres.

Deed of Transfer 12005/1911, dated 31 August 1911;

(ix) Certain piece of land, being Lot "Public School Extension" (now known as Erf 9922, Kimberley), situated in Park, Hall and Webb Streets, in the Town of Kimberley, in extent 2 451 (two thousand four hundred and fifty-one) square metres.

Deed of Transfer 10927/1908, dated 29 June 1908 (endorsement p. 1);

(x) Certain piece of perputual quitrent land, being Lot 8 (know known as Erf 9957, Kimberley), situated in Elbow Street, in the Township of Kimberley, in extent 324 (three hundred and twenty-four) square metres.

Deed of Transfer 8257/1902, dated 19 July 1902; and

(xi) Certain piece or portion of perputual quitrent land, being Lot 9 (now known as Erf 9958, Kimberley), situated in Hall Street, in the Township of Kimberley, Division of Kimberley, in extent 297 (two hundred and ninety-seven) square metres.

Deed of Transfer 8253/1902, dated 15 July 1902 (endorsement p. 1).

7. THE OLD RESIDENCY (OFFICE OF THE OLD HAY COMMANDO), SITUATED IN MAIN STREET, GRIQUATOWN, DISTRICT OF HAY

Description:

The old Residency (office of the old Hay Commando), situated on a portion of certain piece or parcel of freehold land, being Erf 104, Griquatown, in the Township of Griquatown.

Deed of transfer 1771/1883, dated 19 May 1883.

B. THE PROPERTY, TOGETHER WITH THE DOUBLE-STOREYED VICTORIAN SEMI-DE-TACHED HOUSE KNOWN AS SALISBURY HOUSE THEREON, SITUATED AT 5 BELLE-VUE ROAD, SEA POINT, CAPE TOWN.

Description:

The property, together with the double-storeyed Victorian semi-detached house known as Salisbury House thereon, being Erf 693, Sea Point East, situated in the Municipality of Cape Town, Cape Division, in extent 423 (four hundred and twenty-three) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T63518/1989, dated 3 November 1989